BOROUGH of GARWOOD
PLANNING BOARD

MEETING of May 14, 2025

Chair Greet opened the meeting at 7:30 p.m. and read the following:

Pursuant to the Open Public Meeting Law, this is to state for the record that adequate
notice of this meeting has been provided to the public by publication in the Union County
Hawk on January 2, 2025 and by filing of said notice in the office of the Municipal Clerk.
This is a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board.

Flag Salute — Moment of Silence

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Jen Blumenstock (Class 1), Councilman Vincent Kearney (Class I11), Katya Lysak
(Class 11), Stephen Greet, Kathleen Villaggio, William Nierstedt, Stephanie Bianco, Steve Barcan,
David Beyers (Alt. 1) Al 11, 1T & Alt. IV - VACANT

Absent: None

Excused: Mary Ann Hay

Also present were Board Attorney Donald Fraser, Board Consultant Victor Vinegra, P.E., P.P.
and Board Secretary Adele Lewis. Mr. Gabe Bailer, P.P., of Harbor Consultants was also present.

MINUTES

e MINUTES OF THE MARCH 26, 2025 PLANNING BOARD MEETING
On a motion by Mayor Blumenstock and seconded by Kathy Villaggio, the Board voted by
general consent to adopt the minutes of the March 26, 2025 Planning Board meeting

DISCUSSION ITEMS

CASE # PB 25-02

Request for consideration to amend the Zoning designation of 54 Third Avenue,
Block 204, Lot 26, Garwood Gardens, LLC

Marc Liebman, Esg. of Chiesa Shahinian & Giantomasi PC represented the applicant.
He stated that they are before the Board to request rezoning of the property to more
accurately reflect the current conditions of a 2 ¥ story brick garden apartment complex
consisting of 36 units which is currently in the single-family zone.

Kathryn Gregory, P.P. Gregory Associates, was sworn and qualified. She reviewed the

report she prepared dated April 2, 2025. She noted the research of the subject site. She
referenced maps from 1906 and 1936 with the subject property being built in 1940. She

Page 1



noted that the site is in the R/A zone and the site is .794 Acres and far exceeds the lot
sizes in the area as well as the minimum lot size for the zone. She stated that lenders are
hesitant when there is a non-conformity.

Mr. Liebman stated that the rezoning will benefit the contract purchasers as well as
accurately reflecting the current site.

Questions from the Board

Clarification on rebuilding in the case of a fire or destruction.

Was consideration given to a certificate of non-conformity as opposed to rezoning. Mr.
Liebman stated the rezoning provides more protection in the case of destruction.

What would this new zone be named and the bulk requirements. Mr. Leibman stated they
would be amenable to the Borough’s suggestion.

Is this consistent with the Master Plan? Mr. Vinegra noted the Master Plan would have to
be amended as this is not consistent with the Master Plan.

Would the applicant consider designated affordable housing. Mr. Liebman stated that is
not financially feasible however noted the current rents are already reasonable.

On a motion by Kathy Villaggio and seconded by Stephanie Bianco, the Board voted
Affirmative (7) Katya Lysak, Kathleen Villaggio, William Nierstedt, Stephanie Bianco,
Steve Barcan, David Beyers, Chair Stephen Greet, Abstention (2) Mayor Jen Blumenstock,
Councilman Vincent Kearney to NOT recommend rezoning of 54 Third Avenue.

Possible changes to sign ordinance

Ms. Kathy Villaggio stated that she and Mary Ann Hay had met with the Small Business
Advisory Board regarding signage. She provided a synopsis of their findings and stated
that they are seeking input from the Board before proceeding further. She noted they are
in the process of drafting the change in the Land Use code dealing with signs and should
have a draft to be presented at the June meeting.

She reviewed the proposed changes they are drafting.

106-137 Signs

e Allowing flag signs, with the following conditions:
o A zoning permit must be submitted, together with the exact location.
o The flag sign must not be in the right of way (10 feet); only up during normal
business hours.
For new businesses, flag signs can be up no more than 2 months.
For existing businesses, flag signs will be permitted no more than 28 days in a
year.
o For those businesses which do not have a setback of more than 10 feet,
permission must be given by the town, with specific insurance requirements.
o Only one flag sign per business.
e Allowing signs which change messages, not moving.
e Up to date definitions.

Page 2



She noted they will not be recommending illumination of portable A frame signs due to safety
concerns.

Prior to distribution to the board, they would like the draft be sent to Victor Vinegra and Gabe
Bailer for their review and comments.

Mr. Nierstedt stated although he doesn’t like the feather flag signs, he would not be
opposed to them to assist businesses if permitted with restrictions such as for grand
openings or special events and with strict time and size limit.

He also questioned the enforcement of the ordinance, especially after business hours. Mr.
Kearney stated that the Governing Body is now identifying the enforcement body in
ordinances.

Ms. Villaggio stated that she expects a draft to be prepared by the June meeting, after it
has been reviewed by Harbor Consultants. She thanked the Board for their input.

Mr. Bailer inquired if the entire sign ordinance should be looked at in totality. Mayor
Blumenstock stated that the council is looking to amend the section for political signs as
it is vague.

Mr. Beyers asked for clarity on the business signs, differentiating temporary versus
permanent signs.

Ms. Villaggio explained the different sections of the ordinance.

Chair Greet thanked Ms. Villaggio and Ms. Hay for their work.

Invitation to Address the Board- None

CLAIMS

For legals service rendered from Donald Fraser for the meetings of March 26" and May
14, 2025 in the amount of $2000.

NEW BUSINESS

Councilman Kearney asked if Board Secretary Lewis could inquire about the status of the
Dittricks project.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the Board adjourned 8:45 p.m.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board is May 28, 2025 which will be the public
hearing for the amendment to the Master Plan Housing Element a& Fair Share Plan.

Respectfully Submitted,

Adele C. Lewis, Board Secretary

Page 3



